FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MAY 25, 2000

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS ( ) %;b g wlK
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA/KEATING, KNIGHT) ‘

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERCONNECTION, UNBUNDLING AND
RESALE AGREEMENT <

AGENDA : JUNE 6, 2000 - CONSENT A A - FINAL ACTION
CRITICAL DATES: AS LISTED

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\000448-TP.RCM

Please place the following interconnection, unbundling and
resale agreement on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No.000448-TP -Petition by Network Telephone Corporation
for approval of interconnection, wunbundling and resale
agreement with Sprint-Florida, Incorporated. (ARANT,
PENA/KEATING)

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 07/16/00 PURSUANT TO
SECTION 252(e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

2 Docket No.000458-~TP -Petition by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated
for approval of interconnection, unbundling and resale
agreement with Sprint Communications Company Limited
Partnership. (ARANT, KNIGHT)

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 07/18/00 PURSUANT TO
SECTION 252 (e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

DOCUHFH?hﬂH%FR~DATE
Jobl] MaYZSS

FPSC-RFECORD

C-RECORDS/REPORTING




